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ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

 
 

 

Date: March 6, 2017 Bid Date: April 5, 2017 

   3:00 P.M. (Local Time) 

 

Bid Name: Bus Stop Amenities Bid No.:   RTSX-180002-DS 

  

 

NOTE: This Addendum has been issued to the holders of record of the specifications. 

 

 The original Specifications remain in full force and effect except as revised by the following changes 

which shall take precedence over anything to the contrary:  

 

Question submittal deadline is March 23, 2017. 
 

1. Initial questions received/City’s response: 

 

Question1: Closing date on the first two pages says April 5
th

 2017 – page 34 (Bid Form) says that 

the due date is March 29
th

.  Can you please confirm which it is and possibly issue a new 

Bidform with any addendum? 

Answer1: The bid due date is April 5, 2017.  A revised Bid Form page 34 is included for your 

convenience. 

 

Question2: Bonding is referenced on page 5 to refer to Special provisions section.  When we look 

under special provisions there is no mention of bonding.  Can we assume that as there is 

no fixed or minimum contract value there is no bonding required? 

Answer2: That is correct, there is no bonding requirement. 

 

Question3: The bid states that the shelter shall be powder coated but no color has been stated.  Is 

there a preferred color? 

Answer3: RAL 7043 Traffic Grey. 

 

Question4: A domed or barrel vaulted roof is specified.  Is there a preferred colour or material 

requested for the roof?  Solid polycarbonate or fluted? 

Answer4: RAL 7043 Traffic Grey.  Aluminum metal roof. 

 

Question5: When bidding the bus stop pole with lighting and lighted timetables are these to be 

solar or hard wired? 

Answer5: Solar. 
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ACKNOWLEDGMENT:  Each Proposer shall acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 1 by his or her 

signature below, and shall attach a copy of this Addendum to its proposal. 

 

CERTIFICATION BY PROPOSER 

 

The undersigned acknowledges receipt of this Addendum No. 1 and the Proposal submitted is in accordance 

with information, instructions, and stipulations set forth herein.  

 

PROPOSER: _____________________________________________ 
 

BY: _____________________________________________ 
 

DATE: _____________________________________________ 
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